Cadeby Parish Council

cadebyparishcouncil@gmail.com

Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on Thursday 18th January 2018, at 7:00pm At Cadeby Church Hall

PRESENT: Councillors: Denis Winterbottom (DW) (Chair); Ian Smith (IS); Jonathan Lane (JL) 7.40pm-

8.20pm; Steve Morgan (StM); Sue Millward (SM) (Clerk)

ALSO PRESENT: County Councillor Ivan Ould (IO); Borough Councillor Maureen Cook (MC)

9 members of the public

Item No.	Description	Action
	Councillor Winterbottom welcomed all present and thanked them for their attendance at the meeting	
	APOLOGIES: Councillor Simon Freeman(SF)	
1161	DECLARATIONS OF PECUNIARY INTEREST None	
1162	APPROVAL AND SIGNING OF MINUTES	
	The Minutes of the meeting on November 8th 2017 were agreed and signed off.	
1163	UPDATE OF ACTIONS since the previous meeting	
	Item 1153: Wind Turbine Screening Request 17/00602/SCOPE: Councillor	
	Winterbottom to prepare a communication to share concerns with neighbouring Parish Councils.	DW
	Item 1154: CCDT, Church Hall: All the details of the Trust to be updated on the village web site.	IS
	Item 1129, 20/1/17: Investigate with Highways Dept the possibility of a grit box at sharp bend of Main Street.	SM
	Item 1141/1 23/5/17: State of wall on Rectory Lane. Cllr Ian Smith to forward names/addresses of owners to Cllr Cook.	IS
	Item 1141/5 23/5/17: Defibrillator – contact BT re phone box availability. Prepare report on responsibilities; costs; maintenance.	SM
1165	UPDATE FROM COUNTY COUNCILLOR	
	County Councillor Ould expressed his pleasure at being informed of the meeting and advised that when informed he will always make every effort to attend meetings.	
	Cllr Ould was informed that the 'BUDGET proposals-have your say' circular has been made available to Cadeby parishioners. Cllr Ould encouraged everyone to respond, comments being well received by LCC.	
	The problem of flooding in Cadeby was raised by Cllr Ian Smith. After discussion it was agreed that Cllr Ould will progress this issue with the Flood Officer and	Ю
	arrange a site visit, on Cadebys behalf.	
1166	Councillor Ould left the meeting to attend duties with another Parish Council.	
1166	UPDATE FROM BOROUGH COUNCILLOR Councillor Winterbettem confirmed the receipt of Councillor Cook's January 18	
	Councillor Winterbottom confirmed the receipt of Councillor Cook's January 18 report. Councillor Cook advised the meeting that the whole fleet of refuse	
	vehicles is being replaced during 2018. Provisionally scheduled for mid June.	
	Recycling will change from April 1 st . Plastic caddys will be collected by refuse	
	collectors during the last 2 weeks of March. From then you will be able to mix	
	paper with tins, plastic, etc. Any amount of extra re-cycling put out at the side of the bins will be collected.	

Cadeby Parish Council cadebyparishcouncil@gmail.com

1166	PLANNING APPLICATIONS	
1100	17/00149 Bull in the Oak – No concerns	
	17/01202 Cadeby Court, Sutton Lane – Following the provision of plans and	
	verification of parking this was now approved.	
	17/01269 Meadow House – No concerns	
	17/00302 Brascote Lane – Plans Approved	
	17/01336 Deane Cottage – No concerns	
	Borough Councillor Maureen Cook confirmed that all these applications were	
	now approved.	
	Orchard House No concerns	
1167	FINANCIAL REPORT	
	The Clerk(Sue Millward) presented her report see copy attached.	
	The balances at 18 January 18 includes the transfer of all the remaining CCDT	
	Church Hall grants monies to the CCDT bank account. A total transfer of	
	£2767.00.	
	Parish Council total monetary assets at 18 January 18 £4863.77	
1168	PRECEPT 2018/19	
	Councillor Winterbottom proposed that the precept be set at £3750 for the	
	financial year 2018/19, representing a council tax charge per household of	
	£40.36.	
	Councillor Winterbottom explained that this will be an increase on last year's	
	precept of £438 so increasing council tax charge per household by £1.44. The	
	increase will accommodate the request from CCDT of £250 toward annual	
	maintenance costs and a £250 donation towards grass cutting in the churchyard. This information was discussed.	
	The precept for 2018/19 to be set at £3750 was approved.	
	HBBC will be informed by 26 th January 18 as required.	SM
	Councillor Lane left the meeting.	SIVI
1160	CORRESPONDENCE	
1100	3 Jan 18: 4Counties Ground Maintenance. Details to be put on file	SM
	11Jan 18: Harlequin Group. Proposed Base Station Upgrade at Jackson Precast	
	Ltd. To await Planning Application.	
	15Jan 18: Nik Kmeta New HBBC Neighbourhood Enforcement Officer, Fly tipping,	
	Litter etc. Invite to next meeting	SM
	Date of next meeting: Friday 23 March 18 at 7pm. Church Hall	
	The meeting was brought to a close at 8.30pm	

Signed: _ Cha	ir. Date:
---------------	-----------